)

VIA EMAIL
U.S. FIRST CLASS MAIL

February 26, 2002

Mr. William Voight

Missoun Public Service Commission
P.0O. Box 360

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

RE:  Choctaw Communications, Inc.
dba Smoke Signal Communications®
Missoun Data Information Request No. 2501 -

Case No. Ta-2001-467

Dear Mr. Voight:

Transmitted herewith on behalf of Choctaw Communications, Inc. dba
Smoke Signal Communications ® (“Smoke Signal”), please find the Data
Information Request No. 2501, Case No. TO-2001-467 for period ending
January 31, 2002. Please be advised that Smoke Signal is a switchless
reseller of residential services only.

Smoke Signal sincerely apologizes for the delay in submitting this
information, as it is always the Company’s intent to comply with the
State’s requirements in a timely manner.

Smoke Signal appreciates your attention to this matter. Please contact the
undersigned directly with any inquires regarding this filing at telephone
number 713-779-0692.

Sincerelﬁ,

Marla Hanley
Regulatory Director
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From: Marla Hanley
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2002 5:13 PM
To: ‘wvoight@mail.state.mo.us’
Subject: Chectaw Communications, Inc. Data Request 2501
Mr. Voight -

Attached please find the cover letter and Data Request 2501 for Case No. TO-2001-467. As we discussed, this data has
been provided for period ending January 31, 2002. Thank you for accepting this [ate filing.

If you have any questions or if | can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely,

Marla J. Hanley,

Regulatory Director

Smoke Signal Communications

8700 South Gessner

Houston, Texas 77074

713-779-0692 X 3910

713-774-6953 (FAX)
hanleym@corp.smokesignal-clec.com

cc: Eric Anderson, Assistant General Counsel

MC Data Request MO Data Request
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MOPSC Data Request - TO-2001-467
Tariffed Name: Choctaw Communications, Inc.  dba Smoke Signal Communications

RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS
VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES

Date first provided local Date first provided local
Ful exchange Ful exchange
Pure  UNE UNE facilities  telecommunications Pure UNE UNE  facilities  telecommunications

Exchange resale loop P based service resale  loop P based service

ADRIAN
ADVANCE
AGENCY
ALTEBGFRHN
ANTONIA
ARCHIE
ARGYLE
ARMSTRONG
[ASH GROVE
BEAUFORT
BELL CITY
BELTON
BENTON
BILLINGS
BISMARCK
BLOOMFIELD
BLOOMSDALE
BLUE SPG
BONNETERRE _
BOONVILLE
BOWLNGGREN
BRIDGETON
BROOKFIELD
CAMDENTON
CAMPBELL
CAPEGIRARD
CARDWELL
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RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS
VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES

Date first provided local Eul Date first provided local
Full exchange "ul exchange
Pure  UNE UNE facilties telecommunications Pure UNE UNE facilities  telecommunications

Exchange resale  loop p based service resale loop P based gervice

CARL JCT
CARROLLTON
CARTHAGE
CARUTHRSVL
CEDAR HILL
CENTER
CHAFFEE
CHARLESTON
CHESTERFLD
CHILLICOTH
CLARKSVL
CLEVER
CLIMAX SPG
CREVECOEUR
DE KALB

DE SOTO
DEERING
DELTA
DEXTER
[DOWNING

E PRAIRIE
EDINA
EINDEPNDNC
ELDON
ELSBERRY
ESSEX
EUREKA
EXCELSRSPG
FAIR GROVE
FARLEY
FARMINGTON

3/10/00
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RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS
VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES

Full Date first provided local Ful Date first provided iocal
u ) exchange u ' exchange
Pure UNE UNE facilities telecommunications Pure UNE UNE facliities telecommunications

Exchange resale  loop P based service resale loop P based senvice

FAYETIE
FENTON
FERGUSON
FISK
FLAT RVER
FLORISSANT
FRANKFORD
FREDERCKIN
FREEBURG
FSSCRSTLCY
FULTON
GIDEON
GLADSTONE
GLASGOW
GRAIN VLY
GRAVOIS ML
GRAYSUMMIT
GREENWOOD
HANNIBAL
HARVESTER
HAYT]
HERCUMPVLY
HIGBEE

HIGH RIDGE
HILLSBORO
HOLCOMB
HOMERSVILLE
IMPERIAL
INDEPNDNCE
JACKSON
JASPER

7/17/00
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RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS
VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES

Date first provided local Date first provided local
Ful exchange Full exchange
Pure UNE UNE facilities selecommunications Pure UNE UNE facilities telecornmunications

Exchange resale  loop P based service resale  loop P based service

JOPLIN
KANSASCITY
KENNETT
KIRKSVILLE
KIRKWOOQD
KNOBNOSTER
LA MONTE
[LADUE
[CAMAR
LANCASTER
ILEADWOOD
LEESSUMMIT
LIBERTY
LILBOURN
LINN
LKOZKOSBCH
LOCKWCOD
LOUISIANA _
MACKSCREEK
MALDEN
MANCHES TER
MARBLEHILL
MARCELINE
MARIONVL
MARSHALL
MARSTON
MAXVILLE
MEHLVILLE _
META
MEXICO
MOBERLY

9/12/00
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RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS
VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES

Date first provided local Eull Date first provided local
Ful exchange u . exchange
Pure UNE UNE facilities telecommunications Pure UNE UNE facilities  telecommunications

Exchange resale  loop P based service resale  loop P based senvice

MONETT
MONTGORYCY
MOREHOUSE
NASHUA
NEOSHO
NEVADA

NEW MADRID
NEWFRNKLIN
NXA
OAK RIDGE
OAKVILLE
OLDAPPLETN
ORAN

OSAGE BEACH
OVERLAND
PACIFIC
PARKVILLE
PATTON
PAYNESVL
PERRYVILLE
PIERCECITY _
[FOCAHONTAS
POND
POPLAR BLF
PORTAGEVL
PORTAGSIUX
PUXICO

QULIN
RAYTOWN
REPUBLIC
RICHMOND

11/1/01

11/13/00
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RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS
VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES
Date first provided local
s o
Pure UNE UNE facilities telecommunications Pure UNE UNE facilities telecommunications

Exchange resale  loop P based service resale loop P based service

RICHWOODS
RISCO
RIVERVIEW
ROGERSVL _
RUSHVILLE
SANANTONIO
SAPPINGTON
SCOTT CITY
[SEDALIA
SENATH
SIKESTON
SLATER
SOKANSASCY
SOUTHVILLE
SPANISH LAKE
SPRINGFLD
ST CHARLES
ST CLAIR
ST JOSEPH
ST LOUIS 1
STMARYS
STANBERRY
[STEGNVIEVE
STRAFFORD_
TIFFANYSPG
TRENTON
TUSCUNBIA
UNION
VALLEYPARK
VERSAILLES
VIENNA

2/2/02
7/19/00
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RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS

VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES VOICE GRADE EQUIVALENT LINES
Date first provided local Date first provided local
Full exchange Full exchange
Pure UNE UNE facilities  telecommunications Pure UNE UNE facilities  telecommunications
Exchange resale  loop P hased service resale  loop P based service
WALNUT GRV 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WARDELL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WARE 0 0 Q 0 Q 0 0 0
M_SHING_T_ON 0 0 0 0 0 g 0 0
WEBB CITY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WEBSTER GROVES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WELLSVILLE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WESTPHALIA 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
WILLARD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WYATT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




